DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND
DET 2, 336 TRAINING SQUADRON, FORT GEORGE G. MEADE, MD

2 July 2021
MEMORANDUM FOR 336 TRAINNIG SQUADRON, DETACHMENT 2 NPS STUDENTS
FROM: Det 2 336 TRS/CC
SUBJECT: Fort Meade Candlewood Suites — Off-Limits

1. Effective immediately, the Fort Meade Candlewood Suites is off-limits to all 336
Training Squadron, Det 2 Non-Prior Service personnel.

2. The Candlewood Suites hotel is intended for use by travelers and service members and their
families who require temporary lodging while transitioning to or from the installation. The
Candlewood Suites is not intended for Airmen residing in Det 2.

3. All personnel will adhere to the following restrictions as a result of this policy memo:

a. Personnel are not authorized to reserve a room at the Candlewood Suites.

b. Personnel are not authorized overnight stay in a room reserved by another individual.
1. If/when Det 2 personnel are authorized overnight stays and a member’s
family/friend is authorized visitation, members will formally request permission,
in-writing, to stay at the Candlewood Suites with their visitor from the Det 2/CC.

c. Personnel are not authorized to enter the Candlewood Suites (this includes both

overnight stays and otherwise).

4. This memo supersedes any previous memo, same subject, and remains in effect until
otherwise rescinded by the Det 2/CC.
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